


ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 12-15-2012 BEY 60324 uc baw/sab/rs

(CD) (FBI)
From: ' | IcD) (FBI)
Sent: ~Juesdayv. December 28 2010 1:24 PM
To: LD) (EBL
Cc: CD) (FBI)] [FLSD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 75 Tnseris & 2 posiers
Attachments: NSHEAB Members Logo List.ppt
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hello[ ]

The Counterintelligence Division is hosting the National Security Higher Education Advisory Board meeting on
2-2-2011. | am requesting two 30 x 40 posters for this event. Due to a printer problem the printshop is
unable to complete this request. Do you need a request form completed? Thanks[ — ffor the inserts.

Please use revised copy

5

NSHEAB Members bé
Logo List.ppt (... b7¢C
From: | kFLsp) (FB1)
Sent: ber 27, 2010 6:27 AM
To: (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 75 Inserts & 2 posters
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
aVe can handle the inserts, but you will have to get in touch with ffor the

posters. The machine we use to print posters went down and we have to get someone to fix it. Thanks

From: I ICD) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, December 22, 2010 1:12 PM
To: | kFLSD) (FBI)

Subject: 75 Inserts & 2 posters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hello

Please make copies of the following attachment. | need 75 college logo's inserts glossy, 8 1/2 x 11
on thick paper, and two 30 x40 posters. Please note there were changes made to this document,

1



LT

o’

"since my last order was completed. Please use this revised copy. Do | need to come down to
fill out the paperwork? The date of my conference is 2-2-11. | think the middle of January (week of
17-21) is fine for the deadline, | will need time to take poster to mounting.

Thanks

<< File: NSHEAB Members Logo List.ppt >>

Management and Program Analyst
Counterintelligence Division

|
desk)
bb)
fax) 1
office hours: 7:00 am - 4:30 pm b7C
ic.fbi.gov bTE

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

(CD) (FB') DATE 12-18-2012 EY 60324 uc baw/sab/rs
From: | |(CD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 8:18 AM b6
To: HO DIV21 TSS
Cc: [FLSD) (FBI)] | 4ToD) (Cony: b
|ELSD)(CONY] [(FLSD) (FBI);tl
[(FLSDY(FBI] [(CD) (FBI) '
Subject: Technical Support for Secret laptop
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good Morning,

Please note that on 2/2/2011, the Counterintelligence Division will be hosting the National Security Higher Education
Advisory Board (NSHEAB) meetlng in the Wlllam H. Webster Room (Flag Room) from 8:00 am until approximately 2:00

pm. | am requesting AV support and et" meeting. Please note that we already have a secret
laptop. Please contact myself or SSA with any questions or concerns.
Thank you, '

| | b6
anagement and Program Analyst : ) b7C

Counterintelligence Division b7E

desk)

bb)

fax)

oree oursy 7200 am - 4:30 pm

UNCLASSIFIED



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 12-18-2012 EY 60324 uc baw/sab/rs
(CD) (FBI)
From: _ (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 11:09 AM
To: : (LD) (FBI)] |(LD) (FBI)
Ce: - |(cD) (FBI)
Subject: Special Event Photographic Request for National Security Higher Education Advisory Board
meeting b6
b7cC
Attachments: NSHEAB Agenda 020211 (2).wpd :
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Hello,
The Counterintelligence Division I\'s requesting Photographic services on Wednesday,
February 2, 2011 for its quarterly National Security Higher Education Advisory Board meeting at FBI HQ in the William H.

Webster room. The meeting is schedule from 8:30 to 1:00. Photos are requested of opening remarks at 8:30 and Guest
Speakers presentation. | have attached the agenda. If you have any questions please call me.

N

NSHEAB Agenda b6
020211 (2).wpd (... : b7C
b7E
Thanks

Management and Program Analyst’

_Counterintelligence Division

(desk)

(bb)

(fax)

office houts: /:00 am - 4:30 pm

—

UNCLASSIFIED



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 12-18-2012 BY 60324 baw/sab/
(CD) (FBI) uc aw/s rs
From: | |(DO) (FBI)
Sent: ' Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:06 PM
To: (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Next National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) Meeting on 212:‘2011

8:00 am - 12:30 pm, Webster Conference Room

The Director’s Advisory Board is here that day. The Director is scheduled to be with them. However, | will bring thisto -
his attention and will let you know.

b6
b7C
From:l [(cD) (FBI)
Se ' ary 05, 2011 12:48 PM
To: (DO) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Next National Security Higher Education Adwsory Board (NSHEAB) Meeting on 2/2/2011: 8:00 am - 12 30
pm, Webster Conference Room

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Ms.

Good afternoon. | just wanted to also pass this along to you. In the past, the Director has been very generous with his time
in greeting and saying a few words to the NSHEAB members, who are Presidents and Chancellors of some of our finest
universities and colleges. We certainly understand how extremely busy Director Mueller is, and therefore are not
requesting any type of formal scheduling. He has in the past come down mid-to-late morning as he is able, to say a quick
"hello." The last time was at the previous NSHEAB on 10/28/2010.

Thank you, : _
[ 1 b6
b7cC
o I b7E
FBIHQ _

Visitthe[ __ Home Page
http:ﬂhome.fbinet.fbi!NSBfCD| kageleefault,asgx

From: 1 (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 8:42 AM

To: (DO) (FBI}

Subject: FW: Next National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) Meeting

UNCLASSIFIED b6

NON-RECORD b7c




